

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

FOR

CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR

PAPER AND PLASTIC PRODUCTS FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES

BID No. 2223-01

CAPISTANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 33122 Valle Rd. San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

May 13, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICE INVITING BIDS	3
BID OBJECTIVE	4
INSTRUCITONS FOR BIDDERS	5
CUSD DELIVERY SITE INFORMATION	17
BID SPECIFICATION AND REQUIREMENTS	18
BID FORM AND AGREEMENT	19
NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 7106	25
INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER	26
CERTIFICAITON AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS	29
SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	32
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION	33
DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES	35
INSTRUCITONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES	37
OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS	39
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS REGARDING CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK (EDUCATION CODE 45125.1).	
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK	
CONFLICT OF INTEREST	
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION	47
TOBACCO USE POLICY	49
WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION	50
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	51
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE	53
W-9 REQUEST FOR TAXPAYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND CERTIFICATION	56
VENDOR INFORMATION FORM	57
TERMS AND CONDITIONS	58

NOTICE INVITING BIDS

CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Capistrano Unified School District, acting by and through its Governing Board, hereinafter referred to as "District", will receive prior to **10:00AM PST on the 14th day of June, 2022** sealed bids for the award of a Contract for the following:

BID NO. 2223-01

PAPER AND PLASTIC PRODUCTS FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES

All bids shall be made and presented only on the forms presented by the District. Bids shall be received in the front of the District Office by the Board Room at *33122 Valle Rd., San Juan Capistrano, California 92675* at the above stated time and place. Any bids received after the time specified above or after any extensions due to material changes shall be returned unopened. District's records will be presumptive evidence of receipt. No bidder may withdraw any bid for a period of 60 (sixty) calendar days after the date set for the opening of bids.

Miscellaneous Information

Bids shall be received in the place identified above, and shall be opened at the abovestated time and place.

*Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, bids will be received out front of the main building while practicing 6' social distancing separation.

To receive the official bid documents and addenda you must register on the District's website: <u>https://www.capousd.org/subsites/Purchasing/</u> Click on Doing Business-Notices: Requests for Proposals and Bids.

Bidder request for information/clarification: All requests for information and/or clarification regarding the Bid documents shall be submitted in writing via e-mail to Priscilla Bernal, Buyer, at <u>prbernal@capousd.org</u>, Kristin Hilleman, Director Food and Nutrition Services, at klhilleman@capousd.org, and Lynh Rust, Executive Director Contracts and Purchasing at <u>lnrust@capousd.org</u>. All requests must be submitted no later than Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 10:00AM PST. Any request made after such date shall not be responded to.

The District reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding.

Publication Dates: 5/13/2022 & 5/19/2022

BID OBJECTIVE

Capistrano Unified School District ("District") is seeking bids from qualified companies to procure and deliver numerous quality items of paper and plastic products for Food and Nutrition Services at the best possible price. Quantities represent the estimated usage during a twelve-month period. The District reserves the right to purchase more or less of the units specified.

The overall objective of this Notice Calling for Bids is to allow vendors the opportunity to bid a unit price for paper and plastic products that will allow District to secure competitive pricing.

The District may award categories of this bid to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for each category based on the lowest average cost of items within each category and who meets all the terms and specifications as outlined in the bid document. These categories are as follows: Paper and Plastic Items, Compostable Items, and Packaging Products – Trays and Films.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS

WARNING: READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY. DO NOT ASSUME THAT IT IS THE SAME AS OTHER SIMILAR DOCUMENTS YOU MAY HAVE SEEN, EVEN IF FROM THE SAME DISTRICT.

The submission of a bid shall be incontrovertible evidence that the Bidder has complied with all the requirements of this provision of the Instructions for Bidders.

District is used in these documents to mean the Board of Trustees of the Capistrano Unified School District and the area under the Board's jurisdiction.

- A. <u>PREPARATION OF BID FORMS</u>. District invites sealed bids on the form attached to be submitted at the time and place stated in the Notice Calling For Bids. Bids must be submitted on the prescribed Bid Forms, completed in full. All bid items and statements must be properly filled out. Numbers will be stated both in words and in figures where so indicated, and where there is a conflict between the words and the figures, the words will govern. The signatures of all persons signing the bid shall be in longhand. Prices, wording and notations must be in ink or typewritten. Erasures or other changes will be noted over by the signature/initials of the bidder.
- B. <u>FORM AND DELIVERY OF BIDS</u>. The bid shall be made on the Bid Form provided, and the complete bid, together with any and all additional materials as required by the Contract Documents, shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed and delivered or mailed to:

Capistrano Unified School District Purchasing Department 33122 Valle Road San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 Attn: Priscilla Bernal, Purchasing Department

and received at that office on or before Tuesday, June 14, 2022, 10:00 a.m. PST, and shall be marked on outside lower left corner with bid number. The Bidder's name shall also appear on the outside of the envelope.

It is the Bidder's sole responsibility to ensure that their bid is received prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids. In accordance with <u>Government Code Section</u> 53068, any bid received after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids shall be returned to the bidder unopened. At the time set forth in the Notice Calling for Bids for the opening of bids, the sealed bids will be opened at the District office and/or online via BidSync.

District's record of receipt will be presumptive evidence of delivery.

One (1) copy of the Bid Form must be submitted with the bid to the Purchasing Department. Be sure that your company name appears on each page of all required documents and forms.

At bidder's own expense and prior to submitting bid, each bidder shall examine the Contract Documents; familiarize itself with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and codes affecting the performance of the Bid, and determine the character, qualities and quantities specified. The submission of a Bid shall be incontrovertible evidence that the bidder has complied with all the requirements of this provision of the Information for Bidders.

C. <u>NAME AND NATURE OF BIDDER'S LEGAL ENTITY</u>. Bidder shall specify in the bid the name and nature of its legal entity and any fictitious name(s) under which it does any business. An authorized officer or person shall sign the bid under the correct firm name.

The successful bidder may be required to furnish a letter of organization listing the firm's members, officers of corporation, and those persons authorized to sign legal documents. Should a change be contemplated in the name or nature of bidder's legal entity, bidder shall immediately notify District's Purchasing Department in order to ensure proper steps be taken to have the change(s) reflected on the contract or purchase order.

- D. <u>MODIFICATIONS</u>. Changes in or additions to the Bid Form, recapitulations of the item(s) bid upon, alternative proposals, or any other modification of the Bid Form or other District documents in this bid which is not specifically called for in the contract documents may result in District's rejection of the bid as not being responsive to the Notice Calling For Bids. No oral or telephonic modification of any bid submitted will be considered.
- E. <u>ERASURES, INCONSISTENT OR ILLEGIBLE BIDS</u>. The bid submitted must not contain any erasures, interlineations, or other corrections unless each such correction creates no inconsistency and is suitably authenticated by signatures/initials of the person or persons signing the bid. Correction of any such errors shall be made prior to the bid opening only. In the event of inconsistency between words and figures in the bid price, words shall control figures. In the event that District determines that any bid is unintelligible, inconsistent or ambiguous, District may reject such bid as not being responsive to the Notice Calling For Bids. Verify your bid before submission, as it cannot be corrected after the bid opening.
- F. <u>WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS</u>. Bids may be withdrawn by letter or in person by a bidder or an authorized representative possessing proper identification and written proof of

authority to act on behalf of the bidder. If withdrawn in person by a bidder or a representative of the bidder, the person withdrawing the bid will be required to sign a receipt for the bid.

Withdrawal action of any type must be accomplished before the date and time specified for opening of bids in this Notice Calling For Bids.

Any bid security for a withdrawn bid shall be returned at the time of withdrawal.

G. <u>INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS</u>. If any prospective bidder is in doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the contract documents, or finds discrepancies, or omissions relating to the specifications, a written request for an interpretation or correction thereof may be submitted to District in writing no later than Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 10:00 am PST. The bidder submitting the request shall be responsible for its prompt delivery. Any interpretation or correction of the contract documents will be made only by addendum duly issued by District, and a copy of such addendum will be provided to each prospective bidder registered under this bid.

No person is authorized to make any oral interpretation of any provision in the contract documents, nor shall any oral communication be binding on District.

In case of conflicts between the Contract Documents, the order of precedence shall be as follows:

- 1. Addenda
- 2. Bid Specification and Requirements
- 3. Bid Form and Agreement
- 4. Notice Calling for Bids
- 5. Terms and Conditions
- 6. Instructions to Bidders
- H. <u>AWARD OF CONTRACTS</u>. District reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding. If two identical low bids are received from responsible bidders, District will determine which bid will be accepted pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20117. The award of the contract will be by action of District's Board of Trustees and to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder from among those bidders responding to the Notice Calling For Bids. In the event an award is made to a bidder and such bidder fails or refuses to execute the contract and provide any required documents within ten (10) days after notification of the award of the contract to bidder, District may award the contract to the next lowest responsible and responsible and responsive bidder until the lowest responsive, responsible bidder accepts or release all bidders.

It is the intention of District to award a contract as determined to be in the best interest of District. The right is reserved to reject any or all quotations to waive any informality in

bids, and to accept or reject any item thereon. Award shall be based on the lowest responsive and responsible bidder as determined by the lowest price for each line item..

District does NOT guarantee that all items shown on this bid will be purchased. The right is reserved to purchase additional quantities at the bid prices during the period this bid is in force. It is not intended that large variations from the listed quantities will be made, but quantity additions or deletions shall be at the option of the District.

- I. <u>ANTICIPATED EXPENDITURE</u>. Annual expenditures for paper and plastic products and services using this bid are anticipated to be \$600,000.00 annually. Actual expenditures will vary of availability of funds and District needs. No guarantee can be given that this total will be reached nor that it will not be exceeded. Bidder agrees to furnish requested quantities at the unit prices quoted in accordance with actual requirements throughout the contract period.
- J. <u>PRICE ADJUSTMENTS</u>. The awarded Bidder will be allowed to adjust prices upon presentation of suitable proof of a price increase from a supplier or processor or valid Market resource. Written notice will be sent to District's Director of Food & Nutrition Services including proof of any increase. No increase to the price will be allowed sooner than 90 calendar days from the date of Bid Award. Any change to the price will be subject to mutual agreement by both parties.
- K. <u>PRICING</u>. Prices proposed for all items will be for the initial period of July 14, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Bidder certifies that prices are the lowest offered any comparable customer and District will be given the benefit of any lower prices or price decreases during the term of the contract. Bidder is to give District immediate advantage of such decrease, and inform District in writing of the decrease. All orders placed under this agreement will be delivered and invoiced at the Agreement price prevailing at the time the order is placed, regardless of the actual delivery date.

Prices must be stated for the unit items specified hereon. Must be FOB at the destination points within the District as designated in the specifications. Bid on each item separately. Veracity of prices submitted is the sole responsibility of the bidder.

For wholesale day of delivery, note that the product is "W.D.D." and list your current price as of the closing date of the bid. Each bidder shall submit a copy of his or her wholesale price list in effect at the time of the bid.

Contract prices awarded as a result of this bid shall remain firm for the contract period.

- L. [Reserved].
- M. <u>"NO BID"</u>. Any item not included in bid price is to be noted on Bid Form and Agreement as "No Bid."

Bid No. 2223-01 Paper and Plastic Products for Food and Nutrition Services Capistrano Unified School District N. <u>AMENDMENT</u>. Bidders are advised that the District reserves the right to amend the requirements of this Notice Calling For Bids prior to the date set for opening of bids. Such revisions will be done formally by publishing amendments to all bidders known to have received a copy of the Notice Calling for Bids. If in the judgment of the District, the change is of such nature that additional time is required for bidders to prepare their bids; the District will change the date of the bid opening and notify all bidders in writing of the new date.

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of amendments to this bid. This must be done by noting the addenda on the first page of the Bid Form and Agreement.

- O. <u>BRAND NAME AND MODEL</u>. If the bidder does not indicate a specific brand name and model, it shall be understood that the bidder is quoting the exact brand name and model called out by the bid. Should any item for which bids are requested be patented, or otherwise protected or designated by the particular name/make of the manufacturer, and the bidder desires to bid on an item of equal character and quality, the bidder may offer such substitute items by clearly indicating that such substitution is intended and specifying the brand name. Any such substitutions will be accepted only if the District determines them to be equal in all respects to that specified in the bid.
- P. <u>SAMPLES</u>. Any samples requested in the bid specifications, shall be submitted prior to the bid opening and furnished at no cost to the District. The District reserves the right to reject the bid as non-responsive when any bidder fails to submit the required samples. Samples from bidders who are awarded the contract may be retained for comparison with deliveries. Unsuccessful bidders may pick-up their samples (if the testing process has not destroyed them) upon notification from the District. If such samples are not picked up within 15 calendar days after the date of such notice, the District may dispose of samples. The bidder or its agent hereby assumes all risk of loss or damage to samples regardless of the cause.
- Q. <u>COMPETENCY OF BIDDER</u>. In selecting the lowest responsible bidder, consideration will be given not only to the financial standing but also to the general competency of the bidder for the performance of the work covered by the bid. By submitting a bid, each bidder agrees that the District, in determining the successful bidder and its eligibility for the award, may consider the bidder's experience, facilities, conduct and performance under other contracts, financial condition, reputation in the industry, and other factors, which could affect the bidder's performance of the work. To this end, each bid shall be supported by a statement of the bidder's experience as of recent date on the form entitled "Information Required of Bidder," found herein.
- R. <u>BID VALIDITY</u>. Bids are to be valid and in force for 60 days after bid opening.
- S. <u>PUBLIC INFORMATION</u>. All materials received by the District in response to this Notice Calling For Bids shall be made available to the public. If any part of a bidder's

materials is proprietary or confidential, the bidder must identify and so state. Any bidder information used to aid in bid selection must not be restricted from the public.

- T. <u>BID COST</u>. The District will not pay the bidder or agents for any costs incurred by the bidder in the preparation, presentation, demonstration or negotiation of this bid.
- U. <u>RENEWAL OPTION</u>. Bidder is requested to indicate on the attached Bid Form if renewal options will be extended to the Board.
- V. <u>OTHER AGENCIES PURCHASES</u>. Other public agencies in the State of California may purchase identical items at the same price and upon the same terms and conditions pursuant to Sections 20118 and 20652 of the Public Contract Code. The District waives its right to require other public agencies to draw their warrants in favor of this District as provided in said code sections. Bidder is requested to indicate on the attached Bid Form if the bidder will permit other public agencies to use the resulting contract.
- W. <u>DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE</u>. Failure on the part of the awarded bidder to meet contract requirements shall be cause for cancellation of the contract. Either party may cancel the contract upon thirty (30) day written notice to the other party prior to the end of the contract term. The District reserves the right to discontinue service upon 24-hours'notice for due cause which shall include such reasons as unsatisfactory product or service. The District reserves the right to discontinue service of all or any portion of any contract resulting from this Notice Calling For Bid for any reason determined by the District to be detrimental to the health and welfare of the students and school personnel, or failure to meet contract specifications or wholesomeness standard, and to hold the bidder in default.

Failure to furnish all items included in the contract shall constitute unsatisfactory service. District shall hold the successful bidder liable and responsible for all damages, which may be sustained because of its failure to comply with any conditions herein. If the awarded bidder fails to furnish or deliver any items or services at the prices quoted, or at the times and places stated, or otherwise fails to comply with the terms of the document in their entirety, the District may purchase the items herein specific elsewhere, without notice to the awarded bidder. Additional costs accrued by the District through this purchase may be deducted from unpaid invoices or must be paid to the District by the awarded bidder. Prices paid by the District shall be considered the prevailing market prices at the time such purchase is made.

X. <u>FORCE MAJEURE</u>. The parties to the contract will be excused from performance during the time and to the extent that they are prevented from obtaining, delivering or performing by "Act of God", fire, strike, loss or shortage of transportation, facilities, lockout, or commandeering of materials, products, plants, or facilities by the government, when satisfactory evidence thereof is presented to the other party provided that it is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is no due to the fault or negligence of the party not performing.

- Y. <u>ADDITIONAL ITEMS</u>. During the term of this Agreement, as the need for other products arises or new products are developed, the District reserves the right to add items to this Agreement. The price of such items shall be negotiated between the District and the bidder using a similar mark-up percentage as all other existing/awarded products on the price request and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
- Z. <u>SIGNATURE</u>. The Bid Form, the Agreement, and all contract documents must be signed in the name of the bidder and must bear the signature of the person or persons duly authorized to sign the bid. If bidder is a corporation, the legal name of the corporation shall first be set forth, together with two signatures: one from among the chairperson of the board, president or vice president and one from among the secretary, chief financial officer, or assistant treasurer. Alternatively, the signature of other authorized officers or agents may be affixed, if duly authorized by the corporation. Such documents shall include the title of such signatories below the signature and shall bear the corporate seal. In the event the bidder is a joint venture or partnership, there shall be submitted with the Bid certifications, signed by authorized officers, of each of the parties to the joint venture or partnership, naming the individual who shall be the agent of the joint venture or partnership, who shall sign all necessary documents for the joint venture or partnership, and, should the joint venture or partnership be the successful bidder, who shall act in all matters relative to the contract resulting there from for the joint venture or partnership. If bidder is an individual, his/her signature shall be placed on such documents.
- AA. <u>MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS, OR BUYOUTS</u>. In the event that the successful bidder sells the company or merges with another company, current contract conditions must remain the same as awarded. Contracts will not be renegotiated due to a merger, acquisition, or buyout.
- BB. <u>ORDERING</u>. Bidder will have an active online website accessible to District to allow online ordering to allow access to run velocity reports, access specification sheets, nutritional specifications, to add and delete items from order up to 1 day prior to delivery, and ability for administrative office only the ability to look up items and request new items not included on bid. Bidder to provide order confirmations within one business day of receiving orders. Orders will be placed at least four business days in advance of requested delivery date. Bidder shall include detailed ordering instructions with Bid. Orders will be placed by each site according to their needs.
- CC. <u>ALTERNATE, GENERIC BRANDS</u>. Under Brand Name column, where "Any" is stated or if proposing an alternate or a generic product equal to the brand specified, quote the brand you carry in the Alternate Brand Name column and complete the information requested in the Alternate Brand Product Code, Case Pack and Unit Size, Bid Unit and the Bid Unit Price Columns. Attach specifications (and nutrient analysis if applicable) for those product (s). Product specifications are based on products and pack sizes currently in use. Alternate pack sizes may be accepted when pack size specified is not available. Some specific brands and specifications shown have been established by the Food and Nutrition Services Department based on the Department's research and expertise; therefore, alternates may not be considered in

circumstances where the menu, recipes, or sales may be affected. The Food and Nutrition Services Director will be the sole judge as to whether such alternate products are, in fact, equal to the specifications set forth herein and whether such deviations are acceptable to the District.

- DD. <u>NO GIFTING ALLOWED</u>. The District does not accept gifts from bidders; therefore no additional products are to be delivered to any of District sites.
- EE. <u>FINGERPRINTING</u>. Successful bidder agrees to comply with all provisions of Education Code Section 45125.1 Bidder will conduct a criminal background check of all employees, agents, and representatives assigned to the District that will enter the sites and other District facilities for purposes of providing services covered by this proposal during normal District hours, and will certify in writing that no such employees, agents, and representatives who have been convicted of serious or violent felonies as specified will have contact with pupils. Bidder will provide the District with a list of all employees providing services pursuant to this bid. In the alternative, Bidder shall agree that all employees, agents, and representatives assigned to the District that will enter the sites and other district facilities during normal district hours shall be accompanied at all times by and individual who has satisfied the fingerprinting requirements of Section 45125.1
- FF. <u>RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING AND CONTACT</u>. From the period beginning with the date of the issuance of this bid and ending on the date of the award of the contract, no person, or entity submitting a response to this bid, nor any officer, employee, representative, agent, or consultant representing such a person or entity shall contact, through any means, or engage in any discussion regarding this bid, the evaluation or selection process and/or the award of the contract with any member of the District, Board of Trustees, selection members, other than the named contact herein. Any such contact shall be grounds for disqualification of the entity submitting a response.
- GG. <u>PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY INSURANCE</u>. The successful Bidder shall maintain insurance adequate to protect him from claims under Workers' Compensation Laws and from claims for damages for personal injury, including death and damage to property, which may arise from Bidder's operations under the contract. Also, the bidder may be required to file proof of such insurance, naming Capistrano Unified School District as an additional insured by separate endorsement as follows: The bidder is required to provide proof of insurance to the Board of Trustees of a comprehensive general liability insurance policy providing occurrence based coverage to be in effect during the term of the contract. Bodily Injury shall be \$1,000,000, combined single or \$1,000,000 per person, \$1,000,000 per accident. Property Damage shall be \$500,000 per loss. Failure to furnish such evidence and insurance, if required, may be considered default by the bidder(s).

- HH. [Reserved].
- II. <u>VEHICLE DELIVERY CONDITIONS</u>. All vehicles and containers used for transporting milk and dairy products must be kept clean and maintained in good repair and condition in order to protect product from contamination, and must be designed and constructed to permit adequate cleaning and/or disinfection. All vehicles transporting perishable food items must be equipped with appropriate refrigeration systems in order to maintain products at appropriate temperatures. All perishable products must be delivered by refrigerated trucks whereby the temperature of all products is continuously held and received by the District.
- JJ. <u>APPLICABLE "BUY AMERICAN" PROVISIONS</u>. Federal regulations require that to the maximum extent possible, only domestic products be purchased consistent with the "Buy American" provisions of Public Law [PL 100-237] when purchasing commodities for the school lunch program. Therefore, bidder's offering product and/or product ingredients manufactured or grown in the United States may be given priority for usage under this proposal. This policy will allow for an exception only in the case when an acceptable product is not available domestically, in which case other countries of origin may be considered or purchased.
- KK. <u>INSPECTION OF FACILITIES</u>. As a part of the evaluation process, the District reserves the right to inspect the facilities of the bidder prior to the award of a contract and during the contract period at any time during normal business hours upon prior notice. After such inspection, if a representative of the District determines the bidder may not be capable of providing proper and satisfactory service/product to the District, the bidder may not be considered for an award. Bidder may also be required to show evidence of its ability to furnish standard material from identified manufacturer(s). Should the Bidder vacate an approved facility, a re-inspection will be required under the same conditions for the new facility.
- LL. <u>PACKAGING</u>. Cases and packages shall be constructed as to ensure safe and sanitary transportation to designated point(s) of delivery. All packaging material shall be FDA approved to meet all applicable State and Federal regulations for safe use with foods. Packaging materials shall impart no odor, flavor, or color to the product.
- MM. <u>INSPECTION UPON DELIVERY</u>. Items will be carefully and thoroughly inspected upon delivery to insure that the temperature of the product meet the USDA Food Storage Guide requirements. If there is a question as to whether the product is still froze, at least two (2) cases of product from each pallet will be checked at random for internal temperature.
- NN. <u>DELIVERY OF DAMAGED/UNACCEPTABLE PRODUCTS</u>. District reserves the right to refuse complete shipments if there is any evidence of thawed and/or damaged product, product quality failure, including, but not limited to, off flavor, evidence of temperature abuse, character defects, non-uniformity of size, damage, mold,

excessive moisture,. Evidence of thawing include and not limited to cases that cases that are not firm, soft or spongy to the touch, water stained, crushed, and cases that stick together as a result of freezing. Damaged containers will not be accepted. Credit will be required on damaged or unacceptable products. A legible delivery discrepancy receipt shall be left at the site in the case of a return or shortage. Credit shall be issued within seven (7) calendar days. Continued shortages or substitutions will be grounds for termination of this agreement.

- OO. <u>PEST CONTROL</u>. The District reserves the right to request verifiable evidence of pest control treatment. Any product delivered must have an audit trail that clearly demonstrates appropriate handling and storage practices for food items and related products, this will include providing proof of established sanitation procedures and an active pest control program to assure proper information.
- PP. <u>KEYS</u>. The successful bidder may be provided gate key(s) for entry into specified school sites and will be responsible for security deposit key(s) and shall be liable for the cost of re-keying and providing replacement keys if lost.
- QQ. <u>INVOICING/BILLING</u>. Monthly billing by site and consolidated by product is required. Invoices are required to include delivery site, date of delivery, product name, quantity, unit size, and unit price. Invoice must be signed by the individual receiving the merchandise and left for the site manager/lead. Statements for all goods purchased within a calendar month shall be made available on an individual school/site basis. Statements should be sent by the fifth (5th) of the month following the month of purchase to the Food and Nutrition Services Accounting Department located at:

Capistrano Unified School District Thornsley Ed Center Food and Nutrition Services Accounting Department 32972 Calle Perfecto San Juan Capistrano, CA 9267

- RR. [Reserved].
- SS. <u>DRIVING ON PREMISES</u>. Successful bidder's representatives driving motor vehicles on school District grounds will use extreme caution, especially when school is in session. Drivers entering school District premises will lock any gate or door to which they may have access, both when entering and/or leaving school grounds. Any unusual conditions noted by drivers such as gates or doors found unlocked and/or open, evidence of vandalism, etc. should be reported to the Capistrano Unified School District at 949-234-9501.

Disaster Contingency Plan: copy of bidder's Disaster Contingency Plan required to be submitted with this bid.

Storage: Copy of bidder's Storage Policy required to be submitted with this bid.

- TT. [Reserved].
- UU. [Reserved].
- VV. <u>SERVICE</u>. Awarded Bidder will be held responsible for following-up, or if necessary, estimating an order to ensure complete and on-time deliveries. District will not be held responsible for excess inventory ordered by Bidder on behalf of District. The goal is to order all items from one source and to receive complete orders without multiple deliveries or drop shipments for a majority of the orders.
- WW. <u>DELIVERY</u>. The awarded bidder will partner with the District over the term of the contract resulting from this bid form and agreement to procure and deliver milk and dairy products to the District's sites. Bidder must have the capabilities of delivering any and all items on the bid form in the quantities required by the District anytime during the contract period. Partial shipments are not acceptable. All cost for delivery, drayage, freight, or the packing of said articles are to be borne by the bidder. An invoice shall accompany all deliveries. All delivery paperwork shall be identified by site name, bidder name and itemized list of the products delivered. Bidder shall be required to furnish proof of delivery of all items, i.e. signed delivery ticket at no charge to the District.

Invoices must be furnished at time of delivery and include date of delivery, delivery site, product name, quantity, unit size, and unit price. In order for the invoice to be processed for payment, the original invoice must be signed by the individual receiving the product and to be left for the Food & Nutrition Services lead or designee is required. A legible delivery discrepancy receipt shall be left at the site in the case of a return or shortage. Credits to be issue within seven (7) calendar days. Delivery is required to the District's Food Service Warehouse. The District reserves the right to designate an alternate delivery location if designated site is unable to receive deliveries for any reason. The District also reserves the right to revise delivery times as required. Additional product and service requirements are outlined with the bid.

XX. TERMINATION. Either party may cancel with a 30-day notification if either party breaches a provision of the Agreement (7 CFR, sections 210.16 [d] and 250.12[f][9]). The non-breaching party shall give the other party notice of such cause. If the cause is not remedied within 10 days, the non-breaching party shall give a 30-day notice to the breaching party of their intent to terminate this Agreement upon expiration of the 30-day period. The Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in part, for convenience by the District in which case the two parties shall agree upon the termination conditions, including the effective date and, in the case of partial termination, the portion to be terminated (2 CFR, Section 200.339[a][3]). The Agreement may also be terminated, in whole or in part, by the District upon written notification to the Vendor, setting forth the reasons for such termination, the effective date, and, in the

case of partial termination, the portion to be terminated. However, in the case of a partial termination, if the District determines that the remaining portion of the Agreement will not accomplish the purposes for which the Agreement was made, the District may terminate the Agreement in its entirety (2 CFR, Section 200.339[a][4]). The rights of termination referred to in this Contract are not intended to be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights or remedies available to either party at law or in equity.

- YY. NON-DISCRIMINATION. In the performance of the terms of this Contract, bidder agrees that it will not engage in nor permit such subcontractor as it may employ to engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of the race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, or sex of such persons. Therefore, the bidder agrees to comply with applicable Federal and State laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment Practices Act as set forth in Government Code Sections 12900 et seq and Labor Code Section 1735. In addition, the bidder agrees to require like compliance by all subcontractors employed to do work under this contract.
- ZZ. [Reserved].

Central Kitchen/Warehouse 32972 Calle Perfecto San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 Food Service Phone: (949) 234-9511

BID SPECIFICATION AND REQUIREMENTS

- A. Each bidder shall review the products list on the following pages.
- B. Enter "No Bid" for those items for which no unit price is entered.
- C. Delivery will be to one central location.
- D. Delivery accepted Monday through Friday. Delivery days will be mutually agreed upon. Delivery will not be accepted on Saturday or Sunday.
- E. There may not be a loading dock available at school sites.
- F. No delivery or fuel surcharges will be levied during the term of this contract.
- G. There shall be no delivery minimum in dollar volume, unit or case counts on all orders placed and delivered to each site.
- H. Deliveries are not to be subcontracted out.
- I. Items will be purchased on an as-needed basis on separate purchase orders at any time during the contract period.
- J. [Reserved].
- K. Awarded bidder will be held responsible for following-up to ensure complete and on-time deliveries for all products.
- L. The quantities listed for each type of item are District estimates only. Any resulting purchase orders may be for more or less quantity.
- M. The term of this base contract is for one year beginning July 14, 2022 through June 30, 2023, and may be extended by mutual written agreement of both parties and upon Board approval, for a renewal term not to exceed a total contract term of three years.
- N. Selection of the awarded Bidder will be based on the lowest responsible bidder for each line item.

BID FORM AND AGREEMENT

A. Pursuant to the District's "Notice To Bidders - Invitation For Bids" and the other documents relating thereto, the undersigned Bidder, having become familiarized with the terms of the complete contract, hereby proposes and agrees to be bound by all the terms and conditions of the complete contract and agrees to perform within the time stipulated in the contract and furnish the items of the contract, including everything required to be performed, and to provide and furnish any and all of the labor, materials, tools, expendable materials and all applicable taxes, utility and transportation services necessary to perform the contract and complete in a good workmanlike manner in connection with the following:

BID NO. 2223-01

PAPER AND PLASTIC PRODUCTS FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES

All in strict conformity with the bid documents, including Addenda Nos._____, ____, ____, ____, ____, ____, on file in the Purchasing Department of said District.

All responding bidders must meet the following minimum requirements. Mark an "X" under the appropriate "Yes" or "No" column to certify compliance with the minimum requirements. Bidder must provide or meet:

REQUIREMENTS	YES	NO
Have an active online website accessible to District to allow online ordering with the		
following specifications:		
• Ability for at least one person in administrative office.		
• Ability to look up items and request new items not included on bid		
• Ability to add or delete order items on list		
• Ability to look up items on this bid in addition to new items not included on bid.		
• Run reports for usage and sales		
Automatic rebate system in place to efficiently handle automatic rebate programs offered by		
manufacturers?		
Have been in business for at least five (5) years with references provided showing		
successful business relationships with at least three local public educational or public		
agencies with approximately thirty (30) or more sites.		
Provide order confirmations within 1 business day of receiving order.		
Own sufficient facilities and delivery trucks to be able to provide timely and complete		
orders as requested, including special deliveries on all items on the Bid Form and		
Agreement.		
Copy of bidder's Product Recall Program submitted with this bid.		
Copy of bidder's Disaster Contingency Plan submitted with this bid.		
Copy of bidder's Storage Policy submitted with this bid.		

Flexibility to accept add-on orders the day before delivery.	
Follow-up on our incremental orders to ensure complete and on-time deliveries.	
Products to be delivered in suitable trucks capable or maintaining product at proper	
temperatures.	
Trucks will be kept in good repair. Maintenance records must be available for inspection	
by District personnel.	
Discounts: Do you offer payment discounts?	
What are the terms? Please specify	
Contact Person: A contact person must be available, no later than 7:00 a.m., Monday	
through Friday for District to report delivery errors. Name of contact person and phone	
number must be provided:	

CUSD PRODUCT LIST – Please see Exhibit A

- B. It is understood that the District reserves the right to reject this bid and that this bid shall remain open and not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Notice Calling For Bids.
- C. Bidder agrees to complete the order within seven (7) days after receipt of order.
- D. In submitting this bid, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will assign to District all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may have underSection 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Business & Professions Code Section 16700 et seq.) arising from purchase of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the District pursuant to this bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time District tenders final payment. If the Bidder is a corporation, the undersigned hereby represents and warrants that the corporation is duly incorporated and is in good standing in the State of ______ authorized to act for and bind the corporation.
- E. It is understood and agreed that if, requested by the District, the Bidder shall furnish a notarized financial statement, references, and other information sufficiently comprehensive to permit an appraisal of its current financial condition. Bidder hereby certifies that it is, and at all times during the performance of work hereunder shall be, in full compliance with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 ("IRCA") in the hiring of its employees, and the Bidder shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the District against any and all actions, proceedings, penalties or claims arising out of the Bidder's failure to comply strictly with the IRCA.
- F. Indicate below if the undersigned will allow other public agencies in the State of California to purchase equipment and supplies under the same terms and conditions:

_____ Yes, other public agencies may purchase from this Bid.

No, other public agencies may <u>not</u> purchase from this Bid.

G. The undersigned will grant the District the option to extend any contract awarded hereunder for a period of one or two years from date of expiration, under the same prices, terms, conditions, etc., contained herein. Options granted will not be considered as a factor in awarding a contract. Bidder should note any exceptions.

Extension option for term of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

____option granted _____option not granted

Extension option for term of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

_____option granted _____option not granted

H. The Bidder attests to having read and understands all documents contained and referenced in this bid.

I, ______ the ______ (title) of the bidder hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all the information submitted by the bidder in connection with this bid and all the representations herein made are true and correct.

<u>COMPANY</u>	Name:	
	Signed by:	
	Date:	
	Business Address:	
<u>PARTNERSHIP</u>	Name:	
	Signed by:	Partner
	Date:	
	Business Address:	
	Other Partners:	
CORPORATION	Name:	
	(a	Corporation*)
	Business Address:	
	Signed by: President**,	
	Dated:	
Bid No. 2223-01 Paper and F Capistrano Unified School D	Plastic Products for Food and Nutrition Services	Bid Form and Agreements Page 22

* A corporation receiving the award shall furnish evidence of its corporate existence and evidence that the officer signing the Agreement and Bonds is duly authorized to do so. ** Or local official empowered to bind the corporation. JOINT VENTURE Name: _____ Signed by: _____,Joint Venturer Date: Business Address: Other Parties to Joint Venture: If an individual: (Signed) Doing Business as: _____; If a Partnership: Signed by: ______Partner If a Corporation: (a _____Corporation) By: _____Date: _____ Title: _____

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed including all contract documents as indicated and required to be submitted with this bid:

- **Bid Specifications and Requirements** 1. ____
- 2. _____ Bid Form and Agreement
- 3. _____Non Collusion Declaration in Accordance with Public Contract Code Section 7106
- 4. ____Information Required of Bidder
- 5. _____Suspension and Debarment Certifications
- Lobbying Certification
 Disclosure of Lobbying **Disclosure of Lobbying Activities**
- 8. ____Certification by Contractor Criminal Records check
- 9. ____Drug Free Workplace Certification
- 10. ____Conflict of Interest
- 11. _____Tobacco Use Policy
- 12. Disaster Contingency Plan

CONTRACT TERM

The term of this base contract begins July 14, 2022, through June 30, 2023 and may be extended by mutual written agreement of both parties and upon Board approval, for a total contract amount not to exceed three years pursuant to Education Code.

Annual cost of services and products requested by District and provided by Bidder under this contract is estimated to be \$_____. Actual expenditures will vary of availability of funds and District needs.

AGREEMENT ACCEPTED BY DISTRICT

Signed by:	
------------	--

Print Name: Lynh N. Rust

Title: Executive Director, Contracts & Purchasing

Board Approval Date: July 13, 2022

COMPANY NAME:

NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 7106

The undersigned declares:

I am the	of	, the party making the
foregoing bid.		

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration is executed on _____[date], at _____[city], _____[state].

Signature

Print Name

INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER

A. <u>GENERAL INFORMATION</u>. The bidder shall furnish the following information. Failure to comply with this requirement will render the proposal informal and may cause its rejection. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary. "You" or "your" as used herein refers to the bidder's firm and any of its officers, directors, shareholders, parties or principals.

Firm name	e and address:								-
Telephone	:								_
FAX:									_
E-Mail									
Type of fi	rm: (check one)	Indivi	dual	_ Pa	artne	rship		Co	orporat
		tion	Other						
Joint Vent	ule Associa				-				
	d titles of all loca		_		-				
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers	of the fi	irm:	-				
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers	of the fi	irm:	_				
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers	of the fi	irm:	_				
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers	of the fi	irm:	_				
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers 	of the fi	irm:					-
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers 	of the fi	irm:					-
Names and	d titles of all loca	officers	of the fi	// or	r mo	re of t	the f	irm.	-
Names and	d titles of all locations of all locatio	officers	of the fi	///irm:	r mo	re of 1	the f	irm.	-

- 9. Have you been in litigation on a question relating to your performance on a contract during the past three years? ____ If "Yes", explain, and provide case name and number:
- 10. Has your firm or any of its principals defaulted so as to cause a loss to a surety? ____If the answer is "Yes", give dates, name and address of surety and details.

- 11. Have you been assessed liquidated damages for any project in the past three years? _____ If "Yes", explain:
- 12. Have you ever failed to complete a contract in the last three years? _____ If so, give owner and details:
- 13. Do you now or have you ever had any direct or indirect business, financial or other connection with any individual official, employee or consultant of District, other than purchase orders or contracts? Yes _____ No ____ If "Yes", please explain.

B. <u>LIST OF REFERENCES</u>. The following information should contain persons or entities familiar with the bidder's work:

1.	Name of Agenc	y:		
	Agency Address	s and Telephone:		
	Contact Person:			
	Date of Contrac	t:		
	Contract Amour	nt:		
2.	Name of Agenc	y:		
	Agency Address	s and Telephone:		
	Contact Person:			
	Date of Contrac	t:		
	Contract Amour	nt:		
3.	Name of Agenc	y:		
	Agency Address	s and Telephone:		
	Contact Person:			
	Date of Contrac	t:		
	Contract Amour	nt:		
		alty of perjury under xecuted this	the laws of the St day of	ate of California that the, 2021, at
City, County	7)		State of	
City, County	_			
		Signature of Officer)	
	(Typed name of Offi	cer)	

CERTIFICATION AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS

Following is an explanation of submittal requirements of the Suspension and Debarment Certification Statement and the Certification Regarding Lobbying by School Food Authorities (SFA) and Food Service Management/Consulting Companies.

Beginning with the 1998/99 school year, instructions to comply with procurement requirements by completion of these certifications will be included in the annual renewal of School Nutrition Programs.

The applicability of this information begins with the 1998/99 school year and is for SFAs that meet one of the following criteria:

- The SFA's estimated annual federal child nutrition reimbursement will exceed \$100,000.
- The SFA's annual contract with a bidder exceeds \$100,000.

• The SFA utilizes a Food Service Management or Consulting Company and the annual contract exceeds \$100,000.

SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION. This certification is required to be completed by the contractor each time an SFA renews or extends an existing contract that exceeds \$100,000. The certification is also required when an SFA puts out bids for goods and services that will exceed \$100,000. In these instances, the SFA must obtain a completed Suspension and Debarment Certification from either the potential bidder or existing contractor before any transactions can occur between the sponsor and the bidder or contractor (7 CFR 3017.110). This certification is required as part of the original bid, contract renewal, or contract extension to assure the SFA that the bidder or any of its key employees have not been proposed for debarment, debarred, or suspended by a Federal agency. While this certification is required and for all contracts in excess of \$100,000, it is recommended that they be routinely requested under all procurements. The completed certification is to be attached to the signed contract and maintained on file by the SFA. Do not submit the certification to the California Department of Education.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING. SFAs that receive in excess of \$100,000 in annual federal meal reimbursement must annually complete and submit this certification statement to the California Department of Education (CDE), Child Nutrition and Food Distribution Division (CNFFD). The statement is part of the annual renewal of the SFA's agreement with the California Department of Education, Child Nutrition and Food Distribution Division.

In addition, when SFAs put out bids for goods and services or renew/extend existing contracts that exceed the \$100,000 threshold, they are required to obtain a completed Certification Regarding Lobbying from either the potential bidders and/or existing contractors before any transactions can occur between the SFA and the bidder or contractor (7 CFR 3018.110). This certification is required as part of the original bid, contract renewal, or contract extension and is not submitted the CDE.

Also enclosed is the Disclosure of Lobbying Activities form. This is required to be completed if the potential or existing contractor, using other than federal funds, has paid or will pay for lobbying activities in connection with the school nutrition program agreement (Item 2 of the Certification Regarding Lobbying statement).

Applicable to Both Certification Statements

• Federal law prohibits SFAs from circumventing the \$100,000 threshold by entering into multiple contracts; each of which do not equal or exceed \$100,000, but the aggregate amount of all the contracts will equal or exceed \$100,000.

Bidders must submit completed certifications to the SFA as part of the original bid, contract renewal, or contract extension. If completed certifications are not included, the original bid is considered nonresponsive, and the contract renewal or extension is incomplete. In order for the SFA to consider the original bid or renew/extend the original contract, the vendors must have submitted current certifications to the SFA.

SFAs with Food Service Management or Consulting Contracts

SFAs utilizing food service management or consulting companies must include both certification statements in all Requests for Proposals (RFP). SFAs must retain the certifications with its documentation of new contracts and contract amendments/renewals submitted to the CDE, CNFDD, for approval. The food service management or consulting company must annually sign and submit to the SFA both the Suspension and Debarment Certification and the Certification Regarding Lobbying. If receiving more than \$100,000 in federal reimbursement, the SFA is required to sign and submit the Certification Regarding Lobbying to the CDE, CNFDD.

Summary

Suspension and Debarment Certification

1 The SFA must include this certification in all RFPs that result in an annual contract in excess of \$100,000.

2. A contractor is required to sign this certification when a contract or renewal contract with an SFA exceeds \$100,000 annually in federal funds.

3. The SFA retains certification signed by contractor with executed contract and maintains it on file.

• Certification Regarding Lobbying

1. SFAs receiving in excess of \$100,000 in annual federal reimbursement must sign and submit this certification during the annual renewal of the School Nutrition Programs participation.

2. SFAs must obtain this completed certification from any potential or existing contractor as part of any original contract or contract renewal/extension that exceeds the annual expenditure of \$100,000 in federal funds. Retain the certifications with bid documents.

3. The Disclosure of Lobbying Activities form may need to be completed if any payment has been made or will be made to any person or lobbying entity. (Item 2 of Certification Regarding Lobbying.)

If you have any questions, please contact Rae Vant, School Nutrition Programs Specialist, by phone at 916-445-6775 or 800-952-5609 or by e-mail at <u>rvant@cde.ca.gov</u> or Eric Burnette, School Nutrition Programs Specialist, by phone at 916-322-1641 or 800-952-5609 or by e-mail at <u>eburnette@cde.ca.gov</u>.

COMPANY NAME:

SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

<u>INSTRUCTIONS.</u> FA to obtain from any potential bidder or existing contractor for all contracts in excess of \$100,000. This form is required each time a bid for goods/services over \$100,000 is solicited or when renewing/extending an existing contract exceeding \$100,000 per year (Includes Food Service Management and Food Service Consulting Contracts).

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 7 CFR Part 3017, Section 3017.510, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were published as Part IV of the January 30, 1989, *Federal Register* (pages 4722 – 4733). Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Department of Agriculture agency with which this transaction originated.

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Potential Bidder or Existing Contractor (Lower Tier Participant):

Printed Name

Title

Signature

Date

Agreement Number

DO NOT SUBMIT THIS FORM. RETAIN WITH THE APPLICABLE CONTRACT OR BID RESPONSES.

G:SNP:DEBARMENT

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION

By signing and submitting this form, the prospective lower tier participant (one whose contract for goods or services exceeds the Federal procurement small purchase threshold fixed at \$100,000) is providing the certification set out on the reverse side in accordance with these instructions.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction," "participant," "person," "primary covered transaction," "principal," "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the person to which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include this clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion – Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 (See reverse for public burden disclosure)

 1.Type of Federal Action: a. Contract b. Grant c. Cooperative Agreement d. Loan e. Loan Guarantee f. Loan Insurance 	Action: a. Bid/o b. Initia	of Federal offer/application I award award	 3. Report Type: a. Initial filing b. Material change FOR MATERIAL CHANGE ONLY: Year: 		
3. Name and Address of Report Entity: Prime Subawa Tier , if known	Address of Prim		Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee, Enter Name and ne: District, if known:		
□ Federal Department/Agency:		Federal Program Name/Description: CFDA Number, if applicable:			
□Federal Action Number, if known:		□ Award Amount, if known: \$			
□ a. Name and Address of Lobbying Entity (if individual, last name, first name, MI):		10. b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if different from No. 10a) (last name, first name, MI):			

(attach Continuation Sheet(s) if necessary)				
Amount of Payment (check all that apply): \$	□ Type of Payment (check all that apply): Retainer One-time fee Commission Contingent fee Deferred			
□ Form of Payment (check all that apply): Cash In-kind; specify: Nature Value	Other; specify:			
□Brief description of services performed employees(s) or member(s) contacted, for payment indic	-	date(s) of service, including officer(s),		
15. Continuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A attac	ched: Yes No			
16. Information requested through this form is authorized by Title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. This disclosure of	Signature:			
lobbying activities is a material representation of fact upon which	Print Name:			
reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction was made or entered into. This disclosure is required	Title:			
Federal Use Only:		Authorized for local reproduction Standard Form - LLL		

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Use the SF-LLL-A Continuation

Sheet for additional information if the space on the form is inadequate. Complete all sections that apply for both the initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

- 1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered Federal action.
- 2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.
- 3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a follow-up report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal action.
- 4. Enter the full name, address, city, state, and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants, and contract awards under grants.
- 5. If the organization filing the report in No. 4 checks "Subawardee," then enter the full name, address, city, state, and zip code of the prime Federal recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.
- 6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizational level below agency name, if known. For example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.
- 7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (No. 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments.
- 8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in No. 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number; Invitation for Bid (IFB)

number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001."

- 9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan commitment for the prime entity identified in No. 4 or 5.
- 10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, state, and zip code of the lobbying entity engaged by the reporting entity identified in No. 4 to influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from No. 10(a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (MI).

- 11. Enter the amount of compensation paid or reasonably expected to be paid by the reporting entity (No. 4) to the lobbying entity (No. 10).
- 12. Check the appropriate box(es). Check all boxes that apply. If other, specify nature.
- 13. Check the appropriate box(es). Check all boxes that apply. If payment is made through an in-kind contribution, specify the nature and value of the in-kind payment.
- 14. Provide a specific and detailed description of the services that the lobbyist has performed, or will be expected to perform, and the date(s) of any services rendered. Include all preparatory and related activity, not just time spent in actual contact with Federal officials. Identify the Federal official(s) or employee(s) contacted or the officer(s), employee(s), or Member(s) of Congress that were contacted.
- 15. Check whether or not a SF-LLL-A Continuation Sheet(s) is attached.
- 16. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instruction, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, D.C. 20503

OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

- Certification by Contractor Criminal Records Check*
- Conflict of Interest*
- Drug-Free Workplace Certification*
- Tobacco Use Policy*
- Workman's Compensation Certification*
- Certificates of Liability Insurance**
 - Requirements, Accord 25 and 2nd page Additional Insured Endorsement with "Sample"
- Contingency Plan
- W9 Form**

*Must be completed and submitted with bid - No exceptions

**Will be executed by successful bidder after award of bid, but before contract award is effective.

CERTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK AB 1610, 1612 and 2102

To Board of Trustees of Capistrano Unified School District:

I, _____

____certify that:

(Name of Contractor)

- 1. I have carefully read and understand the Notice to Contractors Regarding Criminal Record Checks (Education Code §45125.1) required by the passage of AB 1610, 1612 and 2102.
- 2. Due to the nature of the work I will be performing for District, my employees will **OR** will not have contact with students of District.
- 3. My employees and volunteers who may have contact with District students must complete background checks with the California Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
- 4. None of the employees who will be performing the work have been convicted of a violent or serious felony as defined in the Notice and in Penal Code sections §667.5 and §1192.7. This determination was made by a fingerprint check through the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at	, on			
(City)	(State)	(Date)		
Signature				
Typed or printed name				
Title				
Address				
Telephone				

<u>NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS REGARDING CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK</u> (EDUCATION CODE §45125.1)

Education Code §45125.1 provides that if the employees of any entity that has a contract with a school district may have any contact with pupils, those employees shall submit or have submitted their fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of Justice together with a fee determined by the Department of Justice to be sufficient to reimburse itself for its costs incurred in processing the application.

The Department of Justice shall ascertain whether the individual whose fingerprints were submitted to it has been arrested or convicted of any crime insofar as that fact can be ascertained from information available to it. When the Department of Justice ascertains that an individual whose fingerprints were submitted to it has a pending criminal proceeding for a violent felony listed in Penal Code §1192.7(c) or has been convicted of such a felony, the Department of Justice shall notify the employer designated by the individual of the criminal information pertaining to the individual. The notification shall be delivered by telephone and shall be confirmed in writing and delivered to the employer by first-class mail.

The contract shall not permit an employee to come in contact with pupils until both the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation has ascertained that the employee has not been convicted of a violent or serious felony. The contractor shall certify in writing to the Board of Trustees of the school District that none of its employees who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a violent or serious felony.

Penal Code §667.5(c) lists the following "violent" felonies: murder; voluntary manslaughter ; mayhem; rape; sodomy by force; oral copulation by force; lewd acts on a child under the age of 14 years; any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life; any felony in which the defendant inflicts great bodily injury on another; any robbery perpetrated in an inhabited dwelling; arson; penetration of a person's genital or anal openings by foreign or unknown objects against the victim's will; attempted murder; explosion or attempt to explode or ignite a destructive device or explosive with the intent to commit murder; kidnapping; continuous sexual abuse of a child; and carjacking.

Penal Code §1192.7 lists the following : "serious" felonies: murder; voluntary manslaughter; mayhem; rape; sodomy by force; oral copulation by force; a lewd or lascivious act on a child under the age of 14 years; any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life; any felony in which the defendant personally inflicts great bodily injury on another, or in which the defendant personally uses a firearm; attempted murder; assault with intent to commit rape or robbery; assault with a deadly weapon on a peace officer; assault by a life prisoner on a non-inmate; assault with a deadly weapon by an inmate; arson; exploding a destructive device with intent to injure or to murder, or explosion causing great bodily injury or mayhem; burglary of an inhabited dwelling; robbery or bank robbery; kidnapping; holding of a hostage by a person confined in a state prison; attempt to commit a felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life; any felony

in which the defendant personally uses a dangerous or deadly weapon; selling or furnishing specified controlled substances to a minor; penetration of genital or anal openings by foreign objects against the victim's will; grand theft involving a firearm; carjacking; and a conspiracy to commit specified controlled substances offenses.

CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK

CONTRACTOR'S EMPLOYEE / VOLUNTEER LIST

(INSERT NAMES OF EMPLOYEES OR VOLUNTEERS WHO MAY COME IN CONTACT WITH PUPILS)

Use additional copies of page as needed

Name of Contractor: _____

Name of Employee or Volunteer	Position

IMPORTANT! Changes to the criminal status of anyone listed on this form must be reported immediately to Lynh Rust at <u>lnrust@capousd.org</u>.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

All bidders shall respond to each of the following questions to determine whether any actual or perceived conflict of interest exists.

PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE AND DATE

TITLE OF OFFICER

NAME OF COMPANY

As part of your Certification, please respond to the following questions listed below:

- 1. Have you or any of your team member(s) or consultant(s) been employed by District in the last three years? [Yes] [No]. If your answer is "Yes", please provide the following information:
 - a.Were you a full-time employee?[Yes][No]Part-Time employee?[Yes][No]As-Needed employee?[Yes][No]Consultant?[Yes][No]Or other, please[Yes][No]

Explain:

b. What were the date(s) of your employment/employment contract/consulting contract?

- c. In which department(s) of District did you work?
- d. Who was/were your Supervisor(s)?
- e. Please describe your job duties and responsibilities for each District position held?
- f. What was your last date of employment?

- 2. Do any Board of Trustees member(s) or District employee(s) have a business position or serve as an Officer(s), Partner(s) or Shareholder(s) in your company? [Yes] [No]. If the answer is "Yes", please provide the following information:
 - a. What is the name of the Board member(s) or employee(s)?

b. What is his/her position with your company?

- c. If a Board of Trustees member(s) or employee(s)/Shareholder(s) what percentage of your company's shares does he/she own?
- 3. Are any of your former employee(s), (Consultants) presently employed by District? [Yes] [No]. If the answer is "Yes", please provide the following information for each such employee(s).
 - a. What is the name of the former employee(s)?
 - b. What was his/her title at your company?

If he/she held more than one position(s) with your company, please provide the title of each positions) held.

- c. Please describe his/her duties and responsibilities for each position(s) held at your company?
- d. What were the date(s) of his/her employment?

I declare under the Penalty of Perjury under the laws of the State of California that the abovementioned statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and this declaration was executed on this day _____, ____, 2021; in the (Month)_____,

.(City) (State)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Title)

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

This Drug-Free Workplace Certification is required pursuant to Government Code §8350, et seq., the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990. The Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 requires that every person or organization awarded a contract for the procurement of any property or services from any State agency must certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing certain specified acts. In addition, the Act provides that each contract awarded by a State agency may be subject to suspension of payments or termination of the contract and the contractor may be subject to debarment from future contacting, if the state agency determines that specified acts have occurred.

Pursuant to Government Code §8355, every person or organization awarded a contract from a State agency shall certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing all of the following:

- a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the person's or organization's workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for violations of the prohibition;
- b) Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the following:
 - i. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
 - ii. The person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
 - iii. The availability of drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee-assistance programs;
 - iv. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations;
- c) Requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of the statement required by subdivision (a) and that, as a condition of employment on the contract, the employee agrees to abide by the terms of the statement.

I, the undersigned, agree to fulfill the terms and requirements of Government Code §8355 listed above and will publish a statement notifying employees concerning (a) the prohibition of controlled substance at the workplace, (b) establishing a drug-free awareness program, and (c) requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of statement required by Government Code §8355 (a) and requiring that the employee agree to abide by the terms of that statement.

I also understand that if District determines that I have either (a) made a false certification herein, or (b) violated this certification by failing to carry out the requirements of Government Code §8355, that the contract awarded herein is subject to suspension of payments, termination, or both. I further understand that, should I violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990, I may be subject to debarment in accordance with the requirements of Government Code §8350, et seq.

I acknowledge that I am aware of the provisions of Government Code §8350, et seq. and hereby certify that I will adhere to the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990.

Name of Contractor

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date

TOBACCO USE POLICY

In the interest of public health, Capistrano Unified School District provides a tobacco-free environment. Smoking or the use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles, and on any property owned, leased or contracted for, by Capistrano Unified School District. Failure to abide with conditions could result in the termination of this agreement.

Each employee engaged in the performance of the contract will be given a copy of this statement and, as a condition of this Agreement; the undersigned agrees to abide by the terms.

I acknowledge that I am aware of Tobacco Use Policy and hereby certify that I will adhere to the requirements of the policy.

Name of Bidder

Signature

Date

WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

Labor Code Section 3700.

"Every employer except the state shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the following ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers duly authorized to write compensation insurance in this state.

(b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure either as an individual employer or as one employer in a group of employers, which may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to his or her employees.

(c) For any county, city, city and county, municipal corporation, public District, public agency or any political subdivision of the state, including each member of a pooling arrangement under a joint exercise of powers agreement (but not the state itself), by securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure against workers' compensation claims, which certificate may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the director of ability to administer workers' compensation claims properly, and to pay workers' compensation claims that may become due to its employees. On or before March 31, 1979, a political subdivision of the state which, on December 31, 1978, was uninsured for its liability to pay compensation, shall file a properly completed and executed application for a certificate of consent to self-insure against workers' compensation claims. The certificate shall be issued and be subject to the provisions of Section 3702."

I am aware of the provisions of Labor Code Section 3700 which require every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this contract.

	Name of the Contractor
By:	
	Signature
	Print Name
	Title
	Date

(In accordance with Article 5 [commencing at Section 1860], Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the Labor Code, the above certificate must be signed and filed with the awarding body prior to performing any work under the contract.)

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The following coverages are required: Notify your insurance company that the wording in Section E must be included in the Descriptions of Operations section of the Certificate of Liability Insurance form.

The Certificate of Liability (Accord 25 or similar form) is to be issued by contractor's insurance company. Capistrano Unified School District is to be named as Additional Insured and Certificate Holder.

Certificate Holder Information:

Capistrano Unified School District 33122 Valle Road San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

**Required Forms:

Commercial General Liability Insurance – Additional Insured Endorsement
 Option #1: Form CG 20 10 11 85
 Or
 Option #2: Choose either Form CG 20 10 07 04 or Form CG 20 33 07 04
 Either form must be accompanied by Form CG 20 37 07 04

Commercial General Liability	\$1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
incl. Contractual Liab., and	\$2,000,000 minimum general aggregate
Broad Form Property Damag	ge
Automobile Liability:	\$1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
Workers' Compensation:	As required by the California Labor Code
Employers' Liability:	\$1,000,000 minimum limit
Course of Construction	\$1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence

For all insurance coverages provided by bidder, the following terms apply:

- A. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions shall be declared in writing to District; District approval is required for any amounts over \$25,000.
- B. Insurance shall be placed with California admitted insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of no less than "A" unless otherwise approved by District, except that for Worker's Compensation, the State Compensation Fund of California is acceptable.

- C. Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability policies shall contain a waiver of subrogation.
- D. The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Bidder agrees to defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless Capistrano Unified School District (District), its officers, agents, representatives, employees and Board of Trustees; and provides named additional insured endorsements for District, its officers, agents, representatives, employees and Board of Trustees. They are to be covered as insured as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the bidder products and completed operations of the bidder; premises owned, occupied or used by the bidder; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the bidder. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and Board of Trustees.

For any claims related to the Services, the bidder's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and Board of Trustees. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and Board of Trustees shall be excess of the bidder's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to District.

The "Description of Operations" section must include the following: "Capistrano Unified School District is named as additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory."

The bidder shall furnish District with original endorsements effecting coverage required by this clause. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by District before work commences

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Contractors are <u>not</u> permitted to provide services without a Certificate of Liability Insurance being on file with the Purchasing Department.

The insurance requirement is a two page document of the following:

Capistrano Unified School District must be named as additional insured and certificate holder on the Certificate of Liability Insurance form **Acord 25** (Page 1, see attached).

The second page is a separate required endorsement page (Page 2, see attached) and should include your policy number and name **Capistrano Unified School District** as an additional insured.

Blanket endorsements are not acceptable.

Required Endorsement:

Capistrano Unified School District is named as additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory.

See the following example

CE	IS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A RTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMAT LOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INS	VELY O	R NEGATIVELY AMEND	, EXTEND OR ALTER THE C	OVERAGE AFFORDED	BY THE POLICIE
IM	PRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AI PORTANT: If the certificate holder is rms and conditions of the policy, ca	s an ADD	ITIONAL INSURED, the			
	rtificate holder in lieu of such endors					onio, rigino to u
ROD	UCER			CONTACT NAME:		
				PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): E-MAIL	FAX (A/C, No):	
				E-MAIL ADDRESS: PRODUCER		
				CUSTOMER ID #;		
SUF					RDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
1301				INSURER A :		
				INSURER B :		
				INSURER C : INSURER D :		
				INSURER D :		
				INSURER F :		
201	ERAGES CER	TIFICAT	E NUMBER:		REVISION NUMBER:	
EX	DICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY RE RTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY CLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	PERTAIN, POLICIES	LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE	E BEEN REDUCED BY RAID CLAIM	<u>s.</u>	
ISR TR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	INSR WVD	POLICY NUMBER	MM/DDITYTY) MINDONTY	LIMIT	
-			XYZ12450987654	0 19/2011	EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED	s
	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	Y			PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	S
	CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR				MED EXP (Any one person)	s
					PERSONAL & ADV INJURY GENERAL AGGREGATE	s
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:				PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	s
	POLICY PRO- LOC				FRODUCTS - COMPTOF AGG	\$
	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY				COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT	s
i	ANY AUTO				(Ea accident)	<u></u>
1	ALL OWNED AUTOS	-			BODILY INJURY (Per person) BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	s
1	SCHEDULED AUTOS				PROPERTY DAMAGE	
	HIRED AUTOS	CL.			(Per accident)	\$
	NON-OWNED AUTOS		1			\$
-					-	\$
	UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR				EACH OCCURRENCE	s
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE				AGGREGATE	S
	DEDUCTIBLE					S
-	RETENTION \$ WORKERS COMPENSATION				WC STATU- OTH-	\$
	AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	_			TORY LIMITS ER	
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A			E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	S
	(Mandatory in NH) If yes, describe under				E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	
	SPECIAL PROVISIONS below				L.L. DIGENGE - PULICI LIMIT	•
		1				
ESC	RIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIC	LES (Attach	ACORD 101, Additional Remark	Schedule, if more space is required)		
		LES (Allaci	Acono IVI, Additional Remark	s schedule, il mole space is required)		
CEF	RTIFICATE HOLDER			CANCELLATION		
				SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NO POLICY PROVISIONS.		
				AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE		

POLICY NUMBER: CA700H6004

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED-DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization: XYZ School District

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section II) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule as an insured but only with respect to liability arising out of your operations or premises sweet by or tented to you.



► Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

	2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above	
e. ns on page 3.		he of the certain entities, not individuals; see instructions on page 3): t/estate Exempt payee code (if any)
Print or type. Specific Instructions	 □ Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) ▶ Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do n LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner of th another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. ○ Other (see instructions) ▶ 	e LLC is code (if any)
See Sp		er's name and address (optional)
	6 City, state, and ZIP code	
	7 List account number(s) here (optional)	
Par		
backu reside	your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid up withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a ent alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other es, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see <i>How to get a</i>	Social security number

Note: If	the account	is in more th	nan one nam	e, see the	instructions	for line 1.	Also see l	Nhat Nar	ne and
			or guidelines	·				indi ita	

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Part II Certification

TIN. later.

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

- 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
- 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding; and
- 3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
- 4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later.

Sign	Signature of
Here	U.S. person ▶

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted after they were published, go to *www.irs.gov/FormW9*.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

- Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)
- Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)
- Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by brokers)

or

Employer identification number

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

Date 🕨

- Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
- Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
- 1098-T (tuition)
- Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
- Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
- Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding, later.



Capistrano Unified School District Vendor Information Form

Contracts & Purchasing June 2021

In order to process any type of payment and issue a purchase order, your organization or company information must be added or verified in our system. Please complete this Vendor Information form and return promptly via email to Priscilla Bernal at <u>prbernal@capousd.org</u>. If further assistance is needed, please contact us at (949) 234-9441.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE

Company/Organization Name:
Other Names(s) Organization is "Doing Business As" (DBA):
Company/Organization service or commodity:
Company/Organization Primary Telephone Number:
Company/Organization Fax Number:
Does your company/organization accept Purchase Orders?

Email address to send Purchase Orders to:

Mailing Address	Remit Address (if different from mailing address)
Address:	Address:
City/State/Zip:	City/State/Zip:
Attention To:	Attention To:

Accounts Receivable Primary Teleph	none Number:		
Accounts Receivable Primary Conta	ct Name:		
Title:	Email:		
Is your Company a Corporation? (If			
Provide One of the Following:	Federal Tax I.D.:	Employer I.D.:	
If entity is a sole proprietor/individu	al, then please provide:		
Social Security No.:	Name (as it app	ears on SS ID card):	

W-9 FORM (Rev. November2017)MUSTACCOMPANY THIS VENDOR INFORMATION FORM

For all Public Works Projects (Pursuant to Labor Code 1725.5 & 1771.1) All contractors and subcontractors intending to bid or perform work on a public works project (\$1,000 or more) are mandated to annually register with the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR).

Contractor DIR Registration No.:

Contractor License No.:_____Expiration Date: _____

Contractor License Type(s):

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A. <u>PROHIBITED INTERESTS</u>. No officer, employee or agent of District who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of District to negotiate, make, accept, or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving any material supply contract, shall become directly or indirectly interested financially in this Contract or in any part thereof. No officer, employee, or attorney of or for District who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of District to exercise any executive, supervisory or other similar functions in connection with the furnishing of supplies and/or services shall become directly or indirectly interested financially in this Contract or in any part thereof. Bidder shall receive no compensation and shall repay District for any compensation received by bidder hereunder, should bidder aid, abet or knowingly participate in violation of this Article.
- B. <u>STATE AUDIT</u>. Pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of <u>Government Code</u> <u>Section 8546.7</u>, or any amendments thereto, all books, records and files of District, the bidder, or any subcontractor connected with the performance of this Contract involving the expenditure of state funds in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars (\$10,000), including, but not limited to, the administration thereof, shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Officer for a period of three (3) years after final payment is made under this Contract. Bidder shall preserve and cause to be preserved such books, records and files for the audit period.
- C. <u>CONTRACT DOCUMENTS</u>. The complete contract includes the following documents (if required elsewhere): advertisement/notice calling for bids, bid objective, instructions for bidders, bid specification requirements, bid form and agreement, noncollusion declaration, information required of bidder, participation of disabled veteran business enterprises, contractor criminal records check, conflict of interest, drug-free workplace, tobacco use policy, workman's compensation, certificates of insurance, W-9 form, terms and conditions, and any amendments thereto. All of these documents are complementary and what is called for by any one shall be as binding as if calling for by all.
- D. <u>EXECUTION OF CONTRACT</u>. The successful bidder shall within ten (10) days of notice of award return the signed contract to District's Purchasing department.
- E. <u>INSURANCE</u>. Bidder shall maintain insurance to protect him from claims under worker's compensation laws as required by Labor Code Section 3700 and for claims or damages for personal injury, including death and damage to property, which may arise from operations under the contract. Bidder agrees to carry comprehensive general liability insurance with limits of One Million dollar (\$1,000,000) per occurrence and agrees to name District as additional insured. No later than the actual start date of the contract, bidder shall be required to file with District certificates of such insurance. Failure to furnish such evidence, if required by District, may result in e District declaring

the bidder to be non-responsive or non-responsible. Specific insurance requirements may be called out in the bid.

F. <u>INVOICES AND PAYMENTS</u>. Unless specified otherwise, bidder shall render invoices in for materials delivered or services performed under the contract to District's Accounting department. Invoices shall be submitted immediately on the form designated by District, under the same firm name as shown on the contract. Bidder shall separately list any taxes to be paid by District and shall certify on each invoice that federal excise taxes are not included on the prices listed therein. District shall make payment for materials, equipment, supplies or services furnished under the contract within a reasonable and proper time after acceptance and approval of the invoices by the authorized District representative.

All cash discounts shall be taken and computed from the date of delivery or acceptance of materials or the date of the receipt of the invoice, whichever is later.

- G. <u>NO ORAL AGREEMENTS</u>. No oral agreement or conversation with any officer, agent or employee of the District, either before or after execution of the contract, shall affect or modify any of the terms or obligations contained in any of the documents comprising said contract.
- H. <u>PERMITS AND LICENSES</u>. Bidder and all bidder's employees or agents shall secure and maintain in force such licenses and permits as are required by law, in connection with the furnishing of materials, articles or services listed therein. Each bid will specify what licenses and permits are required and bidder shall declare under penalty of perjury that he possesses the required licenses or permits.
- I. NO ASSIGNMENT. Bidder shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of this contract or of its rights, title or interest in or to the same or any part thereof, without the previous consent in writing of District; and bidder shall not assign, by power of attorney or otherwise, any of the monies to become due and payable under the Contract unless by and with the like consent signified in like manner. If the bidder shall, without previous written consent, assign, transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of the Contract or its right, title or interest therein, or of any of the monies to become due under the Contract, to any other person, company, or other corporation, such attempted or purported assignment, transfer, conveyance, sublease or other disruption shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever; and the Contract may, at the option of District, be terminated, revoked and annulled, and District shall thereupon be relieved and discharged from any and all liability and obligations growing out of the same to the bidder, and to its purported assignee or transferee. No right under the Contract, nor any right to any money to become due hereunder, shall be asserted against District in law or equity by reason of any purported assignment of the Contract, or any part thereof, or by reason of the purported assignment of any moneys to become due hereunder, unless

authorized as set forth herein by written consent of District. Any assignment of money due or to become due under this Contract shall be subject to a prior lien for services rendered or material supplied for performance of work called for under said Contract in favor of all persons, firms or corporations rendering such services or supplying such materials to the extent that claims are filed pursuant to the Civil Code, Government Code and/or Code of Civil Procedure and shall also be subject to deductions for liquidated damages or withholding of payments as determined by District in accordance with this Contract.

- J. <u>PROHIBITED INTERESTS.</u> No officer, employee or agent of District who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of District to negotiate, make, accept, or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving any material supply contract, shall become directly or indirectly interested financially in this Contract or in any part thereof. No officer, employee, or attorney of or for District who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of District to exercise any executive, supervisory or other similar functions in connection with the furnishing of supplies and/or services shall become directly or indirectly interested financially in this Contract or in any part thereof. Bidder shall receive no compensation and shall repay District for any compensation received by bidder hereunder, should bidder aid, abet or knowingly participate in violation of this Article.
- K. <u>HOLD HARMLESS</u>. Bidder will hold harmless and indemnify District, its officers, employees and agents from every claim or demand which may be made by reason of:

Liability for damages for (a) death or bodily injury to persons; (b) injury to, loss or theft of property; or (c) any other loss, damage or expense arising under either (a) or (b) above, sustained by the bidder or any person, firm or corporation employed by the bidder upon or in connection with the work and/or delivery of equipment and supplies called for in this Agreement, except for liability resulting from the sole negligence, or willful misconduct of District, its officers, employees, agents, or independent contractors who are directly employed by District, and except for liability resulting from the active negligence of District.

Any injury to or death of persons or damage to property caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of the bidder, or any person, firm, or corporation employed by the bidder, either directly or by independent contract, including all damages due to loss or theft, sustained by any person, firm or corporation, including District arising out of, or in any way connected with the work and/or delivery of equipment and supplies covered by this Agreement, whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off District's property, if the liability arose from the negligence or willful misconduct of anyone employed by the bidder, either directly or by independent contract, and not by the active negligence of District.

The bidder, at bidder's own expense, cost and risk shall defend any and all actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against District, its officers, agents or employees, on any such claim or liability, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment that

may be rendered against District, its officers, agents or employees, in any action, suit or other proceedings as a result thereof.

- L. <u>NO WAIVER</u>. The failure of District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict performance of any of the terms of this Contract or to exercise any option herein conferred shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon any such terms or option on any future occasion.
- M. <u>DELIVERY</u>. Unless otherwise specified, items are to be delivered F.O.B. to designated location as specified in the purchase order. All costs for delivery, drayage, insurance, freight, packing and unpacking of said articles shall be borne by the bidder.

All items are to be bid in an assembled condition and ready for installation.

All deliveries shall be accompanied by a packing slip, and purchase order number shall appear on all cases and packages. Unmarked cartons may be refused.

Bidder's insurance for delivery shall apply until items are received at District site. Any equipment damaged in unpacking, assembling, or installing shall be repaired or replaced as necessary to produce a perfect installation. Damage caused by any bidder, or his agents, to building surfaces, shall be neatly patched and repaired as required without any additional cost to District.

N. <u>WARRANTY</u>. Notwithstanding inspection and acceptance by District of supplies furnished under the contract or any provision of this contract concerning the conclusiveness thereof, the bidder warrants that:

All items or services furnished under this contract shall be in accordance with District's specifications as called out in this bid. The successful bidder shall furnish and deliver the quantity designated in the award of the bid. Any items determined by the authorized personnel of the Purchasing or Food & Nutrition Services departments to be not in accordance with or conforming to the specifications of the bid, shall be rejected and promptly removed from District's premises at the bidder's expense. When a sample is taken from a shipment and sent to a laboratory for testing and the test shows that the sample does not comply with the specifications or contract sample, the cost of such test shall be paid for by the bidder.

The preservation, packaging, packing and marking, and the preparation for, and method of shipment of such supplies will conform with the requirements of this Contract.

Within a reasonable time, District may either:

By written notice, require the prompt correction or replacement of any supplies or part thereof (including preservation, packaging, packing and marking) that do not conform with the requirements of this Contract within the meaning of paragraph 1.a of this clause; or Retain such supplies, whereupon the contract price thereof shall be reduced by an amount equitable under the circumstances and the bidder shall promptly make appropriate repayment

When return, correction or replacement is required, District shall return the supplies and transportation charges and responsibility for such supplies while in transit shall be borne by the bidder. However, the bidder's liability for such transportation charges shall not exceed an amount equal to the cost of transportation by the usual commercial method of shipment between the designated destination point under this contract and the bidder's plant, and return.

If the bidder fails or refuses to correct or replace the nonconforming supplies within a period of ten (10) days (or such longer period as District may authorize in writing) after receipt of notice specifying such failure or refusal, District may, by contract or otherwise, correct or replace them with similar supplies and charge to the bidder the cost occasioned to District thereby. In addition, if the bidder fails to furnish timely disposition instructions, District may dispose of the nonconforming supplies for the bidder's account in a reasonable manner, in which case District is entitled to reimbursement from the bidder or from the proceeds for the reasonable expenses of the care and disposition of the nonconforming supplier, as well as for excess costs incurred or to be incurred.

Any supplies or parts thereof corrected or furnished in replacement pursuant to this clause shall also be subject to all the provisions of this clause to the same extent as supplies initially delivered.

The word "supplies" as used herein includes related services.

The rights and remedies of District provided in this clause are in addition to and do not limit any rights afforded to District by any other clause of the Contract.

- O. <u>BIDDER'S CLAIMS</u>. If the bidder shall claim compensation for any damage sustained by reason of the acts of District or its agents, bidder shall, within five (5) days after sustaining of such damage, make to District a written statement of the damage sustained. On or before the 15th day of the month succeeding that in which such damage shall have been sustained the bidder shall file with District an itemized statement of the details and amount of such damage, and unless such statement shall be made as thus required, bidder's claims for compensation shall be forfeited and invalidated and it shall not be entitled to consideration for payment on account of any such damage.
- P. <u>DISPUTES</u>. In the event of a dispute between the parties as to performance of the work, the interpretation of this Contract, or payment or nonpayment for work performed or not performed, the parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute. Pending resolution of the dispute, bidder agrees to continue the work diligently to completion. If the dispute is not resolved, bidder agrees it will neither rescind the Contract nor stop the progress of the work, but bidder's sole remedy shall be to submit such controversy to determination by a

court of the State of California, in Orange County, having competent jurisdiction of the dispute, after the Project has been completed, and not before.

District may apply such withheld amount or amounts to payment of such claims or obligations at its discretion. In so doing, District shall make such payments on behalf of bidder. If any payment is so made by District, then such amount shall be considered as a payment made under Contract by District to bidder and District shall not be liable to bidder for such payments made in good faith. Such payments may be made without prior judicial determination of claim or obligations. District will render bidder an accounting of such funds disbursed on behalf of bidder.

Q. DEFAULT. The successful bidder hereby agrees that time is of the essence in delivery of the items under this contract. District shall hold the bidder responsible for any damage which it may sustain because of the failure or neglect by the bidder to comply with any term or condition contained herein.

If the bidder fails or neglects to furnish or deliver any of the items or services listed herein at the prices named and the time and place herein stated, or otherwise fails or neglects to comply with the terms of the contract, District may, upon written notice to the bidder, cancel the contract in its entirety or cancel or rescind any and all items affected by such default. District may, whether or not the contract is cancelled in whole or in part, purchase the materials, equipment, supplies or services elsewhere without notice to the bidder. The prices paid by District at the time such purchases are made shall be considered to be prevailing market prices, and any extra cost incurred by District due to the bidder's default shall be collected by District from the bidder and/or the surety on the performance bond.

R. DISTRICT'S RIGHT TO TERMINATE CONTRACT. If the bidder refuses or fails to prosecute the work or any separable part thereof with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified or any extension thereof, or fails to complete delivery of said material and/or service within such time, or if the bidder should file a petition for relief as a debtor, or should relief be ordered against bidder as a debtor under Title 11 of the United States Code, or if bidder should make a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed on account of its insolvency, or if it should persistently or repeatedly refuse or should fail, except in cases for which extension of time is provided, to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper materials to complete the work in the time specified, or if bidder should fail to make prompt payment to subcontractors or for material or labor, or persistently disregard laws, or ordinances or instructions of District, or if bidder or its subcontractors should otherwise be guilty of a substantial violation of any provision of this Contract, then District may, without prejudice to any other right or remedy, serve written notice upon bidder and its surety of District's intention to terminate this Contract, such notice to contain the reasons for such intention to terminate, and unless within ten (10) days after the service of such notice such condition shall cease or such violation shall cease and arrangements satisfactory to District for the correction thereof be made, this Contract shall upon the expiration of said ten (10) days, cease and terminate. In such case, bidder

shall not be entitled to receive any further payment until service is finished or material delivered.

S. <u>PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY</u>. The bidder shall be responsible for all damages to persons or property that occur as a result of its fault or negligence in connection with the prosecution of this Contract and shall take all necessary measures and be responsible for the proper care and protection of all materials.

Nutrition Services
Food and
or
compostables
Plastic, C
Paper, I
Packaging Products - I

			Paner & Plactic Items	stic Items				
ltem		Pack Size	· · · ·	Qualified		Usage Per	Usage	
No.	Description	Per Case	Brand	Supplier	Mfg Item No.	Mo.	Per Yr.	our description
1	Apron, Plastic Disposable - 28 x 46, 1 mil	1,000/cs	Goldmax		1532		9 cases	
2	Bag, #6 Sandwich - 4.5 x 4.5	2,000/cs	California Paper Bag		CLB-6SB	35 cases		fry bag
3	Bag, Brown 6#	500/cs	Dura Dubl Life		18406		10 cases	
4	Bag, Brown 8#	500/cs	Dura Dubl Life		DUR-51028		10 cases	
S	Bag, Foil/Paper, Long, Fresh and Delicious - 4 x 2 x 10	1,000/cs	Bagcraft Papercon		300525	10 cases		hot sub wrap
9	Bag, Foil Sandwich printed cheeseburger	1000/cs			PPC-300529	5 cases		MS cheeseburger
2	Bag, Foil Sandwich printed chicken	1000/cs			PPC-44492	5 cases		MS chicken sandwich
8	Bag, Hot Vented - Ovenable - 7.5 x 11.75	5,000/cs	Ekon-O-Pac		HB7511V		8 cases	back-up packing
6	Bag, Saddlepack clear 6.5 x 7	2000/cs			HND-SP85MP		5 cases	side fruit or veggies
10	Bag, Side Gusset Bag - 8 x 4 x 18, 0.0015 guage	1,000/cs	Elkay		15G-084018	3 cases		poly bag
11	Bag, T-shirt 11.5 x 6.5 x 21.5 white	1000/cs			NET-12722-13		5 cases	emergency
12	Bag, Utility - 18 x 24, 0.60 mil	250/cs	Elkay		BOR1824HD	3 cases		freezer bag
13	Bag, Window, Grease Resistant - 5 x 1.5 x 7	500/cs	Bagcraft EcoCraft		300114	30 cases		bagel bag/ cookie catering
14	Bouffant Cap, White - 21"	1,000/cs	Goldmax Poly King		20251	1 case		СК
15	Bowl, Black Micro, M4805B - 5oz	500/cs	Anchor Incredi- Bowl		4604802	8 cases		bean/mac & cheese
16	Bowl, Black Micro, M5816B - 12oz	500/cs	Anchor Incredi- Bowl		4605817	6 cases		spaghetti
17	Box, carryette 9 x5 x3	400/cs			SOU-2730		10 cases	catering
18	Box, cutter	12/ cs			CST-E-100	2 cases		
19	Box, Micro Pail, Pagoda, without handle - 1 pint	450/cs	Golden West Paper		GWP-16FP-PMW	8 cases		asian food
20	Container, 2 Compartment, Dipping	500/cs	Par-Pak		82612	8 cases		celery
21	Container, clamshell	500/cs			PCA-YC181160		5 cases	side salad
22	Container, lunch box clear shallow	500/cs			PAR-0210		5 cases	sub sandwich
23	Cup, French Fry Munchie - 2.4oz	1,000/cs	Solo		GF24 -00645	8 cases		fries
24	Cup, Pleated Paper - 3.5oz	2,500/cs	Genpak		W450F	1 case		water station

EXHIBIT A

			Paper & Plastic Items	stic Items				
ltem		Pack Size		Qualified		Usage Per	Usage	
No.	Description	Per Case	Brand	Supplier	Mfg Item No.	Mo.	Per Yr.	our description
25	Cup, Portion - 5.5 oz	2000/cs			PCA-YS550A		5 cases	HS side fruit
26	Film, Wrapmaster Refill Roll - 12" x 2,000'	2/cs	Western Plastic		172	5 cases		plastic wrap
27	Film, Wrapmaster Refill Roll - 18" x 2,000'	2/cs	Western Plastic		804	1 case		plastic wrap
28	Foil, Interfolded Sheets - 12 x 10.75	200/bx - 12bx/cs	HFA Medallion		21215		2 cases	foil
29	Foil, Wrapmaster Standard - 18 x 500	2/cs	Western Plastic		822	4 case		foil
30	Glove, Rubber Reusable, Yellow - L	144/cs	NetChoice		762049		1 case	dishes
31	Glove, Rubber Reusable, Yellow - M	144/cs	NetChoice		762048		1 case	dishes
32	Gloves, Nitrile Purple - L	1,000/cs	Handgards ValuGards		304340333	2 cases		food prep
33	Gloves, Nitrile Purple - M	1,000/cs	Handgards ValuGards		304340332	40 cases		food prep
34	Gloves, Nitrile Purple - S	1,000/cs	Handgards ValuGards		304340331	2 cases		food prep
35	Gloves, Nitrile Purple - XL	1,000/cs	Handgards ValuGards		304340334	10 cases		food prep
36	Label, date mark sticker	250/cs			1021130011		10 cases	date marking
37	Lid, Clear - Fits 12 & 16-20oz	500/cs	Anchor Incredi- Bowl		4335800	6 cases		spaghetti bowl lid
38	Lid, Clear - Fits 5, 8 & 10oz	500/cs	Anchor Incredi- Bowl		4334810	8 cases		bean/ mac&cheese lid
39	Mitt, Oven, Long -17"	1 pair	Arden Pyrotex		2PX27	15 pair		
40	Napkin, Hynap tall fold	10000/cs			GTS-HS713	2 cases		napkins
41	Pan Liner - 16 x 24	1,000/cs	GPQ		PAT-2405161	40 cases		
42	Pan Liner, Hotel Deep - 6"	50/cs	PanSaver		PAN-42002	8 cases		pan saver full hotel pan
43	Pan Liner, Hotel Shallow & Medium - 2.5" & 4"	100/cs	PanSaver		PAN-42001	6 cases		pan saver half hotel pan
44	Paper, TF6 Interfolded Bakery Tissue - 6 x 10.75	10pkg/cs	Papercon		10006	8 cases		pick up tissue
45	Scouring Pad, General Purpose, Green - 6 x 9	6/10/cs			SO96	2 cases		green scrubies
46	Thermometer, Wipes Antibacterial	200/cs			1953686	40 cases		
47	Thermometer, digital waterproof	1 each			70131044013	25 each		

			Paper & Plastic Items	astic Items				
ltem		Pack Size		Qualified		Usage Per	Usage	
No.	Description	Per Case	Brand	Supplier	Mfg Item No.	Mo.	Per Yr.	our description
48	Thermometer, oven	1 each			UPD-TH0V-20		60 each	
49	Thermometer, pocket dial	1 each			1261365	20 each		
50	Thermometer, refridge freezer	1 each			5563408	25 each		
51	Tray, 1#	1000/cs	Kraftback		GWP-KB100	5 cases		small boat
52	Tray, 3#	500/cs	Kraftback		GWP-KB300	12 cases		large boat
53	Tray, Carry Cardboard "My Plate"	500/cs	LA Paperbox		MP963	700 cases		pop up tray
54	Wrap, Grease Resistant Natural - 12 x 12	5/1,000/cs	Paterson		22232001212		6 cases	wrap
55	Wrap, Honeycomb Blue Check Foil - 10.5 x 14	4/500/cs	Bagcraft		300844	5 cases		foil wrap
56	Wrap, Honeycomb Green Check Foil - 10.5 x 14	4/500/cs	Bagcraft		300845	5 cases		foil wrap
57	Wrap, Honeycomb Red Check Foil - 10.5 x 14	4/500/cs	Bagcraft		300842	5 cases		foil wrap
58	Wrap, Honeycomb Yellow Foil - 10.5 x 13	4/500/cs	Bagcraft		300828	5 cases		foil wrap
59	Wrap, Mexiwrap Foil - 10.5 x 14	2,500/cs	Bagcraft		400028	15 cases		foil wrap
60	Wrapmaster Dispenser, 12"	1 each			WPL-12WMP		4 each	dispenser
61	Wrapmaster Dispenser, 18"	1 each			WPL-18WMD		4 each	dispenser

			Compostable Items	ble Items				
ltem		Pack Size		Qualified		Usage Per	Usage	
No.	Description	Per Case	Brand	Supplier	Mfg Item No.	Mo.	Per Yr.	our description
62	Bowl & Lid, Salad Clear, Compostable - 18oz	150/cs	Eco Products		EP-SB18	33 cases		side salad
63	Bowl & Lid, Salad Clear, Compostable - 32oz	150/cs	Eco Products		EP-SB32	59 cases		entrée salad
64	Container, Rectangle, Natural, Sugarcane, Compostable - 32oz - 8.5 x 5.5 x 2	400/cs	Eco Products		EP-NSCRC32	62 cases		catering/HS/MS
	Cup, Cold Insert, Clear, GreenStripe,							ò
65	Compostable - 3oz	1,000/cs	Eco Products		EP-CCI3	15 cases		yogurt parfait
	Cup, Cold, Clear, GreenStripe, Compostable							
99	- 12oz	1,000/cs	Eco Products		EP-CC12-GS	15 cases		yogurt parfait
	Cup, Cold, Clear, GreenStripe, Compostable							
67	- 16oz	1,000/cs	Eco Products		EP-CC16-GS	15 cases		yogurt parfait

			Composta	Compostable Items				
ltem		Pack Size	•	Qualified		Usage Per	Usage	
No.	Description	Per Case	Brand	Supplier	Mfg Item No.	Mo.	Per Yr.	our description
68	Cup, Cold, Clear, GreenStripe, Compostable - 9oz	1,000/cs	Eco Products		EP-CC9S-GS		6 cases	catering
69	Cup, Hot Insulated World Art, Compostable - 8oz	800/cs	Eco Products		EP-BNHC8-WD		12 cases	catering
70	Cup, Portion, Clear, Compostable - 2oz	2,000/cs		Eco Products, World Centric		10 cases		taste tests/HS
71	Cup, Portion, Sugarcane, Compostable - 2oz			Eco Products, World Centric			6 cases	taste tests
72	Cutlery Roll, Black w/Brown Napkin (K,F,S,N)	100/cs	Eco Products		ESVBKEROLL3		5 cases	catering
73	Fork, 6in, White, PLA, Compostable	1,000/cs		Eco Products, World Centric		40 case		MS/HS
74	Fork, 7in, Black, Vine, PLA, Compostable	500/cs	Eco Products		ESVFKBK500	1 case		catering
75	Knife, 6in, White, PLA, Compostable	1,000/cs		Eco Products, World Centric		1 case		MS/HS
76	Knife, 7in, Black, Vine, PLA, Compostable	500/cs	Eco Products		ESVKNBK500		10 cases	catering
77	Lid, Clear, RPET - 24/32oz	400/cs	Eco Products		EP-SCRC24LID	25 cases		catering/HS
78	Lid, Cold, Clear, Flat, GreenStripe, Compostable - 9 & 12-24oz	1,000/cs	Eco Products		EP-FLCC	16 cases		yogurt parfait
62	Lid, Portion, Clear, Compostable - 2-4oz	2,000/cs		Eco Products, World Centric		10 cases		taste tests/HS
80	Lid, Portion, Sugarcane, Compostable - 2oz			Eco Products, World Centric			6 cases	taste tests
81	Napkin, Beverage, 2-ply - 9 x 9"	4,000/cs	World Centric		NP-SC-BV		6 cases	catering
82	Napkin, Dinner, 2-ply - 15 x 16"	3,000/cs	World Centric		NP-SC-DN		4 cases	catering
83	Plate, Fiber - 10"	800/cs	World Centric		PL-SC-U10		15 cases	catering
84	Plate, Fiber - 7"	1,000/cs	World Centric		PL-SC-U7		10 cases	catering
85	Spoon, 6in, White, PLA, Compostable	1,000/cs		Eco Products, World Centric		20 case		MS/HS
86	Spoon, 7in, Black, Vine, PLA, Compostable	500/cs	Eco Products		ESVSPBK500		10 cases	catering
87	Spork, 6" Compostable	1000/cs			WOR-RK-PS-B	300 cases		ES
88	Spork Kit w/Napkin, White, Compostable, Wrapped	1,000/cs		Eco Products, World Centric		220 cases		ES back up

		Packa	ging Produ	Packaging Products - Trays & Film	Film			
ltem		Pack Size		Qualified		Usage Per	Usage	
No.	Description	Per Case	Brand	Supplier	Mfg Item No.	Mo.	Per Yr.	our description
	Film, Perforated - 5.25SL 500CLF MP 3250 -							
89	used for top sealing machine	roll/3,250 ft		Oliver Packaging	60901	15 rolls		
	Tray, SLT Fiber, 1C - 21oz - 6.5 x 5 x 1.8" -							
06	Eco-Serve Tray, Eco-friendly packaging	810/cs		Oliver Packaging	61962	200 cases		entree
91	Tray, Clear Packing 12.0 mil	1,250/cs		Plastic Package	6550	12 cases		
92	Tray, SL-33D, Sealable	1,600/cs		Plastic Package	3335-1	5 cases		
93	Film. 13" Perforated. Hot Sides	roll/34lbs		Platinum Packaging	5-1300-0808	20 rolls		
				Platinum				
94	Film, 14.5" Perforated, Hot Entrees	roll/38lbs		Packaging	5-1412-0808	20 rolls		
				Platinum				tater tots, corn,
95	Tray, PT102BB, Black	2,250/cs		Packaging	30102222000	10 cases		beans
96	Film, 12.5" 60 gauge, Hot Food	roll		Transilwrap	HSPET-1260	20 rolls		
97	Film, 15", 60 guage, Hot/Cold Food	roll/5,100 ft		Transilwrap	HSPET-CL	15 rolls		
98	Film, Lidding 3 7/8"	roll/5,100 ft		Transilwrap	RL-3250	2 rolls		
	Film, Cold - 13.5" - used for verticle			VAI, Platinum				
66	packaging machine	roll/5,100 ft		Packaging		5 rolls		